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Anti-Dumping Commission
5" Floor Customs House
5 Constitution Avenue

Mr Daniel Moulis Canberra ACT 2601

Moulis Legal
U6/ 2 Brindabella Cct,
Canberra Airport ACT 2609

By Email: daniel.moulis@moulislegal.com

Dear Mr Moulis

Investigation of alleged dumping and subsidisation of silicon metal exported
from the People’s Republic of China

We refer to correspondence from the Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic
of China nominating Moulis Legal as a representative of the Government of the
People's Republic of China (Government of China), received on 11 April 2014 by
facsimile.

A questionnaire for the silicon metal investigation was sent to the Government of
China on 5 March 2014. A response to that questionnaire was due by 11 April 2014.
Neither a response to the questionnaire nor a request for an extension was received
by the Anti-Dumping Commission by the due date.

We write to advise you that it is likely that the Anti-Dumping Commissioner will
consider that the Government of China has not cooperated with the investigation and
make findings and recommendations having regard to all relevant information, which
may include information provided by the applicants in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Nicole Platt
Manager
Operations 2

16 April 2014




